v tm A A Mo A AR iR ALY ) UN 1HE CUUKL UF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Pickens g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3902937
Orin Jerrell Kemp )  A/WH _2016A3920300064 %
ARA: y  Dateof Offense: _7/30/2015 A G AN
Race: ~ BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) SC.Code § :_16-13-0030(A) ~
- DOB: _ Ss# ! ) CDRCode#: _ 3596
Address: - )
ity State. Zio —
City,State,Zip g ) SENTENCE § EQ@
DL#: SID¥: ) /7‘ Of
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] -0 4'0/06
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [7] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS a/cS'
TO: Larceny/ Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57)
in violation of § 16-13-0030(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596
;ﬁ NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
_ _ _ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: m As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation | Negotlated Se tenc Recompmendation by the State.
ATTESﬁ NV 101300 - ' 75410
McCdll, Briti. SC Bar# Defendant BRUMBAXK, CHRISTOPHER SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [:] State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /0 daysimrosths/years or [ | under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of § daysémrenths/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

—montirs/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probanon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
B/Thoez\ll)efendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C: Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
Qﬁ‘,STITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: 4 i é! 2, % - f Obtain GED H
(] Setby SCDPPPS € - - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling B/ _
*Fine: . : : $ : _ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ?Z)? ) 7 ;Z ) pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S ~ .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 SE5750.00 : ' /\/ I/O
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 % :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ - Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (1f paxd in mstallments) $ / X.75 - Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

-- during-probation and shall be-collected before -
any other fees.

rom 04375 -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy W 6/ p Lm_) E’s;dgfdiudge g / U W
Court Reporter: ,[)}1»{ ﬂ # /»M ~ Sentence Date: 1// ,,QL'L / / /V

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Olnlx\‘:l AL DU U LRL CARNULILINA )
'COUNTY OF  Pickens g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 6G§2939
A Orin Jerrell Kemp ) A/W# _2016A3920300063 Y Qﬁ .
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _7/30/2015 <&y
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : .16-13-0160(1)(2), -
Dc?dli: o ss# e ) CDRCode#: _ 0258 JQGC 05(,(,/,]
Address: - ! - y 5
City,State,Zip: ] : ) OU/? 0
- - et ) SENTENCE SHEET ¢ Of
DL# L SID#: ) ,é/ , p e
*CDL Yes[ ] Nol:} CMV Yes[] No['] Hazmat Yes[[] No[] ) 3/3
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Breaking into motor vehicle or tanks, pumps, where fuel, lubricants stored
in violationof § 16-13-0160(1)(2), of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0258
NON-VIOLENT ‘0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [IJMOST SERIOUS ["IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ As Indicted, [(JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatloa [] Negotiated Sentence, endation by the State.

ATTERS Ve lal 101300 o Hlogr LA AN s
‘ "McCall, Britni SC Bar# Detendént RUMBAGK CHRISTOPHER SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of = dagsimenths/years or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balmc@i W’p‘fobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[C] CONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
- [] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. '

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
[] Setby SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: ' 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1 )) ((Ic):gr;vs Su;charg)e) gigg 27/)(), oYe pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2 urcharge . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $5 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500- §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS-O0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ;
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, -

3% to County (1f paxd in mstallments) $ 5.7S Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
- -during probation and-shall-be-collected before--

,TOTAL S ) $ /}X‘Z( during probati
Presiding Judge Z Cw W%

Clerk of Court/ Depyfty Qlerk - Judge Code:
Court Reporter: 7[3}1 y /4 _'[ )I v@j\ Sentence Date: v [ / 4’2 ‘-pL/ / /‘7
f &

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



CAALL U 9UU L0 CARULLNA IN THE CUUKT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Pickens
STATE VS.

: Orin Jerrell Kemp

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2018-65-393- 0249

A/W#: _2017A3920300019
Date of Offense: _1/21/2017 4@ ~
S.C.Code § :_16-14-0020, 0100( N

CDR Code# _ 0348 o0 A

7L -@
Sp~ O 05 @
, SENTENCE SHEQCO y Dy

*CDL Yes[] - No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] A 05 /70/" A
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (7] CONVICTED OF or B]PLEADSQOg
TO: FinanTC /Financial Transaction Card Theft é/S

in violationof § 16-14-0020, 0100( of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0348
E NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS ["]JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1stor L

The charge is: [[] As Indicted, [[]Lesser Included Offense, mDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. defendant's initials)

Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation,@ [] Negotiated Septen Recommendation by the State.
ATTESEN W\ C O 4/ 101300 L v/ ;?Q \'\:B& 75410
McCall, Britni ‘SC Bar# : Defenlant - BRUMBACK, CHRISTOPHER SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 daysimenths/years or  [| under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balmc@ pyobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servicés standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or {J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
" [ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40°to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code -§17-25-135.

Puisuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AKA
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 4]
DOB: |, oSS {

Address: B 7
City,State,Zip:

DL#:

___ SIp#

N N Sl N N N N N N N

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: {7] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 2Q% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ ] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: - ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § 77 .00 pmts. of $ . beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ e
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [ =F /)n
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § _ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ AIS Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
YA ~ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ , 9’8-'7S ‘

: any other fees. _

d P [/U M _ Presiding Judge . é( w W&
Clerk of Court/ Dep lerk g - JOA/;K) Judge Code: /Q_/ 7)/) , L,/ ,
Court Reporter: /{/’Q}( ,L/ ’ vﬂ M()/ﬁ : Sentence Date; ///p’z 4 r] / 3

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




LN 1HE CUURT UF GENERAL SESSIONS

........ AN N A AA SCURARNSAIALYOA )
COUNTY-OF : Pickens ) '
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 72019-6S -39 - 024 &
Orin Jerel Simpson Kemp )  A/WH _2017A3920300040
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _4/17/2017 @ ~
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 y SC.Code § : 16-11-0020 e
— = T —— =
igf _ f_SS#: . )  CDRCode#: _ 0124 ’PLI:B g~
ress: ¢
ddress: ) 0
CityState.Zip: . ) SENTENCE“S‘Q% 520/‘9
DL#: ! . SID#: ) O-< 0/7
' *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] . Ofﬁ%

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or /Qﬁ PLE ea/
TO: Tools / Possession, making implements capable of being used in crime §
in violation of § 16-11-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0124
[C] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JOMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentenc eridation by the State.
Af 2@ }Q%C )} 4 é 101300 L@_ , T 75410

McCall, Britni SC Bar# Defendat - B &C’K, HRISTOPHER SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Cof'rections, 7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ? daysfmenths/years or  [] under the Youthful Offendq Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afineof § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balan@' SSuspenidedywdzh  ppbbation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. o

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

:%,  SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
earing [JOrdered pTUP &

[ IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives
Total: § plus 20% fee: :

iblic Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtaiii GED ,
[] Set by SCDPPPS .‘ AtqufdeGE;fRebgbf or“g ob/Corp
— : : Bid May ‘serve W/E begining '
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
LnmeoCmma g SIODOn
: g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessm em)g $12 g $§  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
-1- Law Enforce. Fundin .
g }:-i-gg EDrug Court Surchargf)) :ﬁo : di QO
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] * Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
— .. .. ...during probation and shall be collected before .

any other fees. » S
Presiding Judge Zﬂﬂ—/ Wa

Judge Code: /2/% a [ ot
Sentence Date: LLAL) (&
7

3%to County (if paid in installments)

|
N
ﬁw

Clerk of Court/ Degfut\Clerk,
Court Reporter: VO

SCCA/217 (07/2016) /




